
MEMO 
COMMUNITY ENRICHMENT & RECREATION 

To: Board of Public Works Item 2d 

From: Terri Vosters, Community Enrichment & Recreation Director
John Neumeier, Director of Public Works/City Engineer 

Date: 

Re: 

5/1/2023 

 Recommendation to award bid for Project #6-23: LaFollette Park 

Playground Renovation

Discussion: 
Staff has reviewed and analyzed bids from PlayPower LT Farmington, Inc (Little 
Tykes) and Lee Recreation, received on April 26th, 2023, at 4:00 PM for the 6-23 
LaFollette Park Playground Renovation. 

APRA funds of $350,000 were allocated for this project. 
The bid from Little Tykes is $300,000. This bid includes 4 slides, 6 climbers, two 
deck to deck climbers, an elevated play panel, 3 ground level play panels, and an 
overhead challenge that links to 2 ground level climbers and an additional overhead 
challenge. It also features a raft swing and 2 belt seats for the 5-12 age unit. The 
2-5 age unit includes 2 slides and 2 climbers, a solo spinner, tot garden wall with 
play panel, tot swing and inclusive swing seat. This bid also includes rubber 
surfacing and a compacted stone base of 5,370 sq. ft
Lee Recreation bid $326,478. This bid includes 3 slides, 4 decks, 10 climbers, 1 
table with benches, 2 balance pads, 2 overhead challenges, 1 square roof, 1 panel 
and 2 canopies for the 5-12 age unit. The 2-5 age unit includes: 2 decks, 2 slides, 3 
climbers, 1 table and benches, 1 tunnel and 2 play panels. There are 6 additional 
individual units including a swing bay with 1 belt seat, 1 konnection seat, 1 tot/
infant seat and 1 inclusive seat. This bid also includes rubber surfacing and a 
compacted stone base of 5,540 sq. ft. 
Staff has reviewed the equipment warranty for each company. 

 Recommended Action:  
Award Total Base Bid Project 6-23 LaFollette Park Playground Renovation to Lee 
Recreation for a total bid price of $326,478. 
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